

Scottish Advisory Panel for Outdoor Education (SAPOE) AGM and Meeting



Date: Tuesday 10 June 2020 (9.50 for 10am start)

Venue: Zoom meeting

- 10.00 – 10.05 Welcome and Previous Minutes
- 10.05 – 10.15 AALA Update
- 10:15 – 11:00 **SAPOE Business Update**
Chair Update – Ali D
Secretary Update – Natalie W
Treasurer Update – Alan S
- i. 'Training' working group – Liz Brookes
 - ii. 'Going Out There' working group – Des Bagshaw/Jane Jackson
 - iii. Website and Comms – Natalie Polack
 - iv. NGB Reps reports & questions – NGB Reps
 - v. Feedback from 'Conference 2019' working group – Neil W
 - vi. COVID 19 Response
- 11:00 – 11:30 **Break** (there will be a pause in the zoom meet to allow people to get away from the screen grab a coffee etc and then rejoin the same meeting)
- 11:30 – 12:00 **Adventure Activity Licensing Update** – Tim Horton (AdventureRMS)
- 12:00 – 12.30 **UK Outdoors Update** – Jim Whittaker (Chair AHOEC)
- BREAK**
- 13.30 – 14.30 **COVID 19 Updates, questions and answers**
If possible please submit specific questions by 5pm Monday 8th June to admin@sapoe.org.uk

An up to date briefing for this session will be circulated on Friday 5th June.